

Mary A. White

Software Developer

 (404) 641-8784  mary.a.white28@gmail.com  [LinkedIn/marychindwhite](https://www.linkedin.com/in/marychindwhite)  [GitHub/maryawhite](https://github.com/maryawhite)

Reliable software developer with previous experience in higher education and a knack for optimizing processes and analytical thinking. I look forward to combining my education as well as previous work experience with a currently evolving skill set in developing reliable and agile technology solutions while gaining valuable experience in the field of information technology.

Technical Skills

HTML - CSS - Bootstrap - JavaScript - jQuery - Java SE - Java EE (Servlets, JSP) - Spring - MySQL - Thymeleaf - Object-Oriented Programming - Test-Driven Development - Version Control with Git - Paired Programming

Development Projects

[Share](#)

Share is a social networking and online marketplace where members can lend and borrow items. Users can list their items, adjust daily borrow fees and time limits, and engage in lending with other users. Users can also leave reviews and message others directly, so you'll never feel unsure of your lendings or borrows. Full-stack application utilizing Java, Spring Boot, Thymeleaf, MySQL, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, and JavaScript, developed in a group of four people.

[Carlister Project](#)

Carlister is a full-stack Craigslist/OfferUp clone with CRUD functionality. Visitors can view ads or create an account. Registered users can view ads, post an ad, update their ads, update their profile, delete an ad and delete their profile. Java, MySQL, mobile responsive design. Developed in a group of three people.

[Text Adventure Console Game](#)

The text adventure game is a retro-style console game made in Java using the Scanner Class to obtain input from the user. This was a side project done with a partner. Features: classes, subclasses, interfaces, object-oriented programming. Java. Pair programming.

[Movie Project](#)

A single-page application that uses RESTful API requests to display a list of movies, including the title, rating, director, actors, genre, release year, and a poster. Users can edit the title and rating and delete or add movies to the list. HTML, CSS, BOM, DOM, OMDb API, JavaScript, JSON, JQuery, Bootstrap. Pair programming.

[Weathermap Project](#)

A single-page application that displays an eight-day weather forecast for a selected location. This was a solo project, Mapbox API, OpenWeather API, Javascript, HTML, CSS, JQuery, Ajax. [Live site](#).

[Coffee Project](#)

A web application that allows users to select a roast and type of coffee, search for coffees, and input a new coffee. Javascript, DOM manipulation, CSS, HTML, Bootstrap. Pair programming. [Live site](#).

Professional Experience

Agnes Scott College - Decatur, GA

Assistant Registrar – July 2015 - Aug 2021

- Implemented email communication campaigns to reduce operation delays and increase registration compliance
- Analyzed data to create a master classroom reservation database for 300-400 classes each semester from manual Excel sheets to the Ellucian Colleague Information System
- Increased office efficiency by reducing the volume of phone calls and emails by 20-30% by implementing a follow-up process to confirm receipt and process completion of requests
- Transitioned all forms and processes to an online format, using Smartsheet and Google Forms, as part of the COVID-19 contingency plan
- Updated the department website 3-4 times per month using a content management system for policy updates, compliance efforts, and forms
- Promoted from office coordinator to assistant registrar

Women's Cross Country Coach – Aug 2014 - July 2015

- Led the restart of the cross country team
- Developed daily training schedules to maximize the performance of a team of 6-10 women
- Maximized a \$3,000 budget to plan team travel expenses and purchased apparel and equipment
- Compiled historical data to create a comprehensive list of school records, fastest times/highest place finishes for the cross country team

Sports Information Director & Events Coordinator – July 2011 - Aug 2014

- Managed the department's public affairs by writing recaps, press releases, and updated the website's content
- Coordinated 40-50 sporting events per year, including the sourcing and hiring of qualified staff
- Created game day programs, media guides, and press releases using Microsoft Publisher and Word
- Organized the company's first-ever 5k road race and had over 200 participants and raised over \$5,000

Education

Codeup

Certification of Completion

Aug 2021 - Feb 2022

A fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 22-week Full-Stack Java Career Accelerator that provides students with 670 hours of expert instruction in software development

Georgia State University

Master of Science, Sports Administration

Jan 2008 - May 2009

Georgia Institute of Technology

Bachelor of Science

Aug 2003 - Dec 2007